
McKenna, Neil

, From: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Sent: Saturday, April 18, 2020 11:04 PM
To: Stickney, Matt
Subject: FW: end of day

Matt, passing on this update from Bill tonight in lieu of Andre...

An abbreviated weekend version:
Procurement

• RFI for 3 of the 4 drugs was issued to targeted suppliers today. 4th should go tomorrow and we will be looking to post the
four on buy and sell shortly to attempt to broaden supply base;

Logistics

• Two flights landed last night.

• Reagent chemical is on Air Canada departed Shanghai at 3:55AM arriving Pearson 6:30PM today. Air cargo option from
Pearson to Fredericton was dismissed due to transport and dangerous cargo process steps and associated risks to
schedule. Will be trucked door to door to Fredericton. Expected to arrive Fredericton Sunday.

Next two flights leaving Shanghai on Saturday (Air Canada and CargoJet) — reduced numbers of N95 respirators due to
Tango quality control measures being put in place (including retrieval of a large quantity of masks to perform additional
testing)..

• Air Canada fit arrives 4PM with 750K Tango N95 respirators and Quebec PPE
• CargoJet flt arrives 10:45PM with 600K Tango N95 respirators and 800K surgical masks and Quebec and Canadian Red

Cross PPE.

• Truck line up at Shanghai airport over 40hrs long.

• CargoJet temporary permit will end Thursday. Application for extension or permanent status being handled by
Embassy. Will know early next week. Meanwhile, in discussion with Air Canada to book replacement flights for late next
week.
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